
DATE: March 30, 2022

TO: All Full-Time Employees

FROM: Becky Barham, Human Resources Manager

RE: 2022 Holiday Schedule

The following is a listing of the dates of scheduled holidays, or alternate day off, for 2022:

Holiday Day Off

New Year’s Day January 1 Friday, December 31, 2021

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Third Monday in January Monday, January 17

Presidents’ Day Third Monday in February Monday, February 21

Memorial Day Last Monday in May Monday, May 30

Juneteenth June 19 Monday, June 20

Independence Day July 4 Monday, July 4

Labor Day First Monday in September Monday, September 5

Veterans’ Day November 11 Friday, November 11

Thanksgiving Day Fourth Thursday in November Thursday, November 24

Day After Thanksgiving November 25 Friday, November 25

Christmas Day December 25 Monday, December 26

The holiday schedule and benefits for members of certified bargaining units will be as outlined 
in their respective labor agreements, unless amended by State or Federal Statute.
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